

ERIKA SOMMER

LEAD SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Email: erika@erikaday.com

Phone: 303 204 3073

Address: 275 Petit Rd
Newport, VT 05855

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/erika-day-sommer-6665988/>

RESUME OBJECTIVE

I am proactive and high-achieving professional with 20 years of software development skills and over 2 years leading successful engineering teams. From business requirements, writing code to product delivery; I'm a proven leader who possesses excellent leadership, problem-solving, communication and analytical skills to get projects to the finish line.

SKILLS

C#/VB .NET Core - 17yrs

React/NoSQL - 4yrs

Rhapsody/RabbitMQ/Nservice

MSSQL/MySQL - 17yrs

AWS/GCP Cloud - 4yrs

Bus - 1-2yrs

API (REST/WCF/SOAP) - 17yrs

SSRS - 10yrs • Tableau - 3yrs

PHP/Java - 5yrs

Leadership - 3yrs

Microservices - 3yrs

EXPERIENCE

Lead Software Engineer

American Financing Corporation, Aurora, CO / March 2021 - August 2022

- Mentored team of 5 engineers to optimal productivity by improving processes. Coordinated all aspects of the SDLC and saw several projects from inception to successful completion.
- Converted legacy Data Sync to utilize API and increased reliability and performance utilizing cloud technologies.
- Stabilized Enterprise Service Bus environment drastically reducing errors to almost nil and thus increasing dependability and system performance.
- Research and Development into low code platforms to increase time to deliver.

Lead Developer

State of Colorado - Office of Information Technology - Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Glendale, CO / December 2018 - March 2021

- Team lead for 13 developers providing motivation, team building and cultivation of Agile DevOps culture.
- Pushed adoption of Azure DevOps for SCRUM projects and showcased its effectiveness and value by running a project under budget and on time.
- Created unique notification solution for breast and cervical cancer patients to receive automatic notifications about upcoming screenings, saving staff administration costs.
- Architected AWS Microservices to bring scalability, cost reduction and faster development time to the department.
- Reduced staff time for reporting work items to scrum boards by implementing an easy-to-use interface that would integrate with Azure DevOps.

ERIKA SOMMER

LEAD SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Email: erika@erikaday.com

Phone: 303 204 3073

Address: 275 Petit Rd
Newport, VT 05855

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/erika-day-sommer-6665988/>

EXPERIENCE

Applications Developer II

Computershare, Highlands Ranch, CO / January 2018 – December 2018

- Responsible for maintaining uptime and efficiency of middleware for loan services department.
- Upgraded RabbitMQ messaging system for better redundancy across data centers.
- Engineered new payment processing system for online mortgage payments.
- Implemented several highly scalable services for use by various business departments.

Senior Applications Developer

South Suburban Parks & Recreation, Centennial, CO / August 2005 – January 2019

- Developed park and recreation software suite, including Tee Times, Point of Sale, Class Registration, Facility Scheduling and public facing site to meet the unique demands of the recreation industry.
- Thoroughly understand customer needs and implement solutions that will benefit the client.

Agile Recreation, LLC

Owner January 2014 – January 2020

- Software Development Company focused on cloud based real-time solutions for Park and Recreation professionals.

IT Contractor

Global College of Natural Medicine, Santa Cruz, CA / February 2006 – June 2011

- Successfully ran all aspects of general IT work for the college which provided 90% of services online and remote.
- Improved website, maintained server integrity and developed custom applications to increase productivity and comply with California regulations

Information Systems Technician

MedQuist Inc, Englewood, CO / 2002 - 2005

- Orchestrated new inventory system increasing productivity of shipping and receiving.
- Implemented forum software for transcriptionists to facilitate communications of remote employees.
- Ensured connectivity and hardware support for 250+ remote employees
- Maintained small office network

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATES IN BUSNIESS

Western International University

Certified Scrum Master

2018

**Mountain States Employers Council
Leadership Training**